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DATE: August 22, 2013
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, County Board Chairwoman
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Acting Corporation Counsel

SUBJECT: Claim filed by Jason Starke
Date of incident: May 6, 2013
Date claim filed: May 30, 2013

| request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services to be placed on the agenda for its next meeting to approve the payment of
$1709.59 to Jason Starke to settle in full his claim against Milwaukee County.

This accident took place on May 06, 2013 around 3:15pm in the parking lot located at
10190 W. Watertown Plank Road, Wauwatosa, WI.

A Milwaukee County deputy sheriff backed his squad out of a parking stall and into the
driver’s side rear door of the claimant’s vehicle. The deputy was looking at his
computer as he was going to be headed to a homicide call at Washington Park. He was
unaware that the claimant vehicle was behind him.

The claimant has submitted two estimates on the damages to his 2009 Hyundai Accent.
The estimates are in the amounts of $1709.59 and 1859.13.
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The adjustor and the County insurer recommend a total payment of $1,709.59 to Jason
Starke to settle his property damage claim. Corporation Counsel has reviewed this

matter and supports the recommendations to settle all claims arising out of the property
damage to his vehicle.
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